3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat 9 or Adobe Reader 9, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


Christiansburg Planning Commission
Minutes of June 11, 2012

Present: Barry Akers
Ann H. Carter
Harry Collins
M. H. Dorsett, AICP
Steve Huppert
Craig Moore, Chairperson
Ashley Parsons
Joe Powers, Vice-Chairperson
Jennifer D. Sowers _
Randy S. Wingfield, Secretary oVt

Absent: None

Staff/Visitors: Kali Casper, staff
Wayne Nelson, staff
Carol Lindstrom, 630 Depot Street, N.E.
Steve Semones, Balzer and Associates, Inc.
John Neel, Gay and Neel, Inc.
Jim Wessel, Showcase Home Builders

Chairperson Moore called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. in the Christiansburg Town
Hall at 100 E. Main Street, Christiansburg, Virginia to discuss the following items:

Chairperson Moore stated that Iltem Number 3 on the agenda has been withdrawn.

Public Comment

Chairperson Moore opened the floor for public comment. No public comments were
made.

Approval of meeting minutes for May 21, 2012.

Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion. Commissioner Collins made a
motion to approve the May 21, 2012 meeting minutes. Commissioner Dorsett
seconded the motion which passed 9-0.

Planning Commission public_hearing for a Conditional Use Permit request by Jason
Blackburn (agent for property owner Thompson Family Prop., L.L.C.) for a commercial
garage at 100 Radford Street (tax parcel 526 — ((A)) — 155) in the B-3 General Business
District. The Town Council public hearing is set for July 3, 2012.

Chairperson Moore noted that this item has been withdrawn.





June 11, 2012 Page 2

A Conditional Use Permit request by Carl McNeil for a planned housing development at
the intersection of Depot Street, N.E. and Harless Street (former tax parcel 497 — ((A)) —
288; Lots 1-3 in the recently approved “Plat Showing Harless Corner”) in the B-3 General
Business District. The Planning Commission public hearing was held May 21, 2012. The
Town Council public hearing is set for June 19, 2012.

Chairperson Moore introduced the request. Chairperson Moore explained that Mr.
Nelson is present to answer questions concerning drainage. Commissioner Carter
asked about a flower wreath with metal marker. Mr. Nelson stated that he has not
seen it but it is marked on the plat. Commissioner Powers confirmed that it is on the
plat. Commissioner Carter asked if remains are buried there. Mr. Wingfield stated
he believes it is a roadside memorial marker. Commissioner Powers stated that the
marker is actually within the street right-of-way, not physically on the property. Ms.
Lindstrom asked if Mr. Wingfield is sure that it is a roadside marker. Mr. Wingfield
stated he cannot confirm with 100% accuracy, but that it appears to be a roadside
memorial marker. Commissioner Carter noted the marker has a date of 1957.

Chairperson Moore noted that one concern for this request was drainage along the
rear of the property. Mr. Nelson stated that from field reconnaissance either the
system is not there or is buried. He stated that the Town will need to investigate
further with a Public Works crew. Commissioner Powers asked for an explanation of
the aerial photograph with drainage information. Mr. Nelson explained that there is
an inlet at the intersection of Harless Street and Depot Street and that a ditch
collects water coming down Harless Street. He noted that engineering was unable
to determine if the system crossed the street or went further down Depot Street.
Engineering did not find any culverts or storm drain piping on the side where the
development is proposed. Mr. Nelson added that the location is overgrown. Mr.
Nelson stated that near North Drive, near the church, there is a storm drain line and
an open culvert that collects water from above although the range is unknown. Mr.
Nelson stated that the Town will need to do maintenance work regardless of this
request. Commissioner Powers asked if there is a need for any drainage
easements. Mr. Nelson explained that as a subdivision, the development must meet
water quantity and quality standards. Chairperson Moore asked if they would need
to prove downstream channel adequacy. Mr. Nelson stated that they will need on-
site controls for quantity and quality. Commissioner Dorsett asked about the ditch
on Harless Street. Chairperson Moore noted that there is a ditch and that generally
it does okay, but occasionally has flooded a yard in heavier rains. Commissioner
Dorsett noted that sometimes water comes across Depot Street where Harless
Street meets it. Chairperson Moore asked if drainage easement would be needed
for the Town to perform work. Commissioner Dorsett suggested a condition that
developer must work with Engineering Department at Town to create stormwater
plan and maintain pre-development standards of quality and quantity.
Commissioner Powers asked if Mr. Nelson has seen the sketch based on
subdivision plat and Mr. Nelson stated yes. Commissioner Powers asked if the
proposed location of units is where natural drainage would come through. Mr.
Nelson stated that the engineer preparing the design would have to consider that.
Commissioner Powers confirmed with Mr. Wingfield that plat has been approved.
Commissioner Powers asked how the Town will ensure the project meets
stormwater standards. Mr. Nelson stated that the Town would require addressing
the issue in a stormwater plan.





June 11, 2012 Page 3

A Conditional Use Permit request by Carl McNeil for a planned housing development at
the intersection of Depot Street, N.E. and Harless Street (former tax parcel 497 — ((A)) —
288; Lots 1-3 in the recently approved “Plat Showing Harless Corner”) in the B-3 General
Business District. — (continued)

Commissioner Powers asked what plan he is referring to. Mr. Nelson stated that the
developer will have to submit a grading plan and stormwater plan. Commissioner
Dorsett would like to make that a condition to underscore the importance. Mr.
Nelson noted that meeting the regulations will be a challenge due to size of the
property. Chairperson Moore noted that the Commission would like to add a 4"
condition requiring a stormwater and erosion and sediment control and grading plan,
prior to issuance of a Building Permit. Ms. Lindstrom asked if that means it should
be prior to land disturbing activites and Mr. Nelson stated this was correct.
Commissioner Powers stated that this is tied to development under the Conditional
Use Permit.

Commissioner Powers asked about sidewalk extension. Mr. Nelson noted that this
will also be a challenge. Mr. Nelson noted that it will require grading and potentially
construction of the sidewalk on private property and require a public access
easement. Commissioner Dorsett noted presence of sidewalk on Depot Street.
Commissioner Carter asked if extending the sidewalk on Depot Street is included in
the conditions. Chairperson Moore stated yes it should be and that the sidewalk on
Harless Street is more problematic. Commissioner Powers asked how far around
the curve of Harless Street sidewalk needs to be for pedestrian safety. Mr. Nelson
estimated that it would need to extend to the right-of-way line. Chairperson Moore
stated it would need to be approximately a quarter circle.

Commissioner Collins asked about drainage for the other two lots. Mr. Nelson
stated that those lots would not have a large impact, but would still need to control
stormwater. Chairperson Moore asked about putting a culvert across Depot Street
for the lot above this. Mr. Nelson noted that it will probably be needed anyway.
Chairperson Moore asked about property directly north of this. Mr. Nelson noted it
would be acceptable if that was the only option available. Mr. Nelson explained that
these issues are considered during the review process. Chairperson Moore noted
that this may end up restricting other property development in the future. Mr. Nelson
noted that may be an issue if there is not a drainage easement along the right-of-
way. Chairperson Moore asked about a 10 to 15 feet easement along the street that
would be dedicated to the Town. Mr. Wingfield stated that it could be required. Mr.
Nelson stated that it would depend upon final grading plan as to whether it was
needed. Chairperson Moore asked if a drainage easement should be required as a
condition. Commissioner Powers suggested that drainage easements may be
required. Chairperson Moore noted that this will be dependent on Town review.
Commissioner Powers stated this is to put the developer on notice that it may be a
requirement.

The fourth condition was drafted as follows: Stormwater and erosion and sediment
control plan and grading plan shall be submitted by the applicant and approved by
the Town prior to the commencement of any land disturbing activities. Drainage
easements may be required by the Town.





June 11, 2012 Page 4

A Conditional Use Permit request by Carl McNeil for a planned housing development at
the intersection of Depot Street, N.E. and Harless Street (former tax parcel 497 — ((A)) —
288; Lots 1-3 in the recently approved “Plat Showing Harless Corner”) in the B-3 General
Business District. — (continued)

The fifth condition was drafted as follows: Sidewalks shall be extended the radius of
Harless Street to the satisfaction of the Town Manager or Town Engineer.

Chairperson Moore read the other conditions. Commissioner Powers noted that
since lots are small, there will be challenges and would like to ensure that developer
could switch to two lots if desired. Mr. Wingfield confirmed that they could change to
two lots. Commissioner Dorsett made a motion to recommend approval with two
additional conditions. Commissioner Parsons second the motion which passed 9-0.

Commissioner Powers asked about what the regulations are on water quantity and
qguality. Mr. Nelson explained that water quantity and quality are typically combined
in larger developments. He stated that with water quantity, the idea is to maintain
the pre-development rate. He explained that water quality addresses the quality of
water that leaves the site and that quality is a new challenging area in development.
Mr. Nelson noted that there are different methods, including stormwater ponds that
detain water for pollutants to settle out, bio-retention, basins, and rain gardens that
allow rain water to filter down through plant life and grass. He explained that the
State has requirements according to impervious area on the site and noted that with
limited impervious areas, grass swales can be used. Usually, larger sites require
retention and detention basins. It will be a challenge to meet standards in limited
space as well as needing to divert off-site water around your stormwater controls.
Commissioner Powers noted that the addition of parking in downtown area may
create a challenge. Mr. Nelson noted that there are also manufactured controls that
can be used but require specific maintenance which requires someone to maintain
the controls on regular basis for them to be effective.

Presentation of Traffic Study for Proposed Development — Farmview Road, N.E. The
Planning Commission public _hearing was held January 9, 2012 and recommendation
made on February 13, 2012. The Town Council public hearing was held February 7,
2012 and approval given on February 21, 2012.

Chairperson Moore introduced the presentation. Mr. Wingfield explained that the
study was e-mailed to members as well as a letter with the detailing the response
from the Street Committee. Mr. Wingfield summarized the study. The Street
Committee will not require an additional turn lane at this time and the stop sign at
Sunset Drive will be reviewed one year after the final Certificate of Occupancy for
the development. Commissioner Powers asked about assumptions going into the
traffic study. Mr. Semones noted that study considered total number of trips
generated by the development in terms of level of service and queue length. He
explained that three different scenarios were considered: existing conditions at
three peak times, 7:00 - 9:00 a.m., 11:00 a.m. - 1:00 p.m., and 4:00 — 6:00 p.m.;
background conditions 5 years out in 2017 using annual growth rate without
development (from VDOT standards); and with full development of project with
background conditions in 2017.





June 11, 2012 Page 5

Presentation of Traffic Study for Proposed Development — Farmview Road, N.E. The
Planning Commission public_hearing was held January 9, 2012 and recommendation
made on February 13, 2012. The Town Council public hearing was held February 7,
2012 and approval given on February 21, 2012. — (continued)

Mr. Semones noted that the assumptions were observing intersection with
background conditions, where the cars are moving and how, and then projecting
future traffic. Two access points make future projection of traffic challenging. Mr.
Semones noted that one assumption is much of the traffic will head towards
Blacksburg. The study assumed that 70% of traffic generated from development will
be travelling to Blacksburg to the north and of that 70%, half through each direction
(half through Farmview Road and half through the private access through K-Mart).
He explained that this projection did not create a failing level of service. He noted
that it is critical to monitor the assumptions as development occurs.

The report concluded that an additional turn lane is not required because of the
development and the additional stop sign not required for the intersection of
Farmview Road and Sunset at this time as the study does not suggest the queue at
Farmview Road and N. Franklin Street does not appear to back up to the
intersection . Mr. Semones stated that traffic issues will be reported to staff and then
the stop sign can be considered in the future. Mr. Semones stated that the study
was presented to the Virginia Department of Transportation (VDOT) and VDOT
completed a cursory study because it did not meet VDOT threshold requirements.

Commissioner Huppert asked about the second entrance and exit for construction
traffic. Mr. Semones noted that currently heavy equipment will come in through
Farmview Road, not through the parking lot of K-Mart. Commissioner Huppert
asked about when second road will be built. Mr. Semones stated that Conditional
Use Permit requires it be built during the first phase. Commissioner Powers asked
how long the traffic study took to complete. Mr. Semones responded that it was
completed in a couple of weeks. It was not as long as a full Traffic Impact Analysis
to VDOT standards but is still time consuming. Mr. Semones would like information
and guidance from the Town as a consultant about when traffic studies will be
required (if VDOT thresholds are not met). Commissioner Powers asked if it took
less time since it was an abbreviated study. Mr. Semones stated that VDOT
reviewed it outside of the regular review process so it took less time. Commissioner
Powers asked if the traffic study was helpful from a staff perspective. Mr. Nelson
responded yes. Commissioner Collins asked if the K-Mart road is State maintained.
Semones responded no and that the easement runs with the property.
Commissioner Huppert stated that Roger Woody owns the K-Mart property and Mr.
Semones stated that this is correct. Commissioner Powers thanked Mr. Semones
for the follow up.





June 11, 2012 Page 6

Presentation of Depot Street Park development, Diamond Hills Park development, and
Huckleberry Trail extension projects.

Chairperson Moore introduced the topic. Mr. Wingfield explained that this is coming
before Planning Commission as an update. Mr. Wingfield stated that the Town is
talking with Rosa Peters Playground Board about the trail on their property. Mr.
Nelson noted that the Town applied to the Department of Conservation and
Recreation to improve waters at Depot Street Park but were not awarded the grant.
Chairperson Moore inquired whether armored gator blocks or natural measures
would be used and Mr. Nelson responded natural measures to coordinate with the
walking trail. Commissioner Dorsett inquired as to why there is not a bridge from the
Skate Park to the Depot Street Park on the plans. Mr. Nelson noted that bridge
locations worked with overall layout and design. Mr. Neel stated that there is a
tremendous grade. Commissioner Powers stated that he would like access outside
of the Skate Park to Aquatic Center parking. Mr. Nelson noted that the grade is a
challenge. Commissioner Dorsett stated there must be somewhere behind the
Aquatic Center that would work.

Mr. Neel responded that 100-Year Floodplain is another consideration for design.
Commissioner Dorsett suggested that the Coal Mining Heritage Park bridge was
designed for flooding and that it cost $147,000 in 2005 and is longer than this space
requires. Commissioner Powers stated it would be a good link to the Huckleberry
Trail and the necklace of parks to connect through downtown. Commissioner
Huppert noted that Dennis Nagel from the Christiansburg Soccer Club was ready to
give Town of Christiansburg $5,000 to work on the soccer field for Depot Street
Park. He added that this was approved by Council and the money should be
coming. Commissioner Huppert noted that the budget included $25,000 for Depot
Street Park for surveying and grading.

Mr. Neel stated that the Town applied for two grants: a land and water conservation
grant and a recreational trails grant. He added that the land and water conservation
grant was not awarded to the Town, but that the recreational trails grant was still a
possibility. The requirements for that grant necessitate a loop trail not point A to
point B. Mr. Neel added that the soccer field would be an academy field and
accommodate travelling teams from Roanoke, Salem, etc. Commissioner Huppert
added that some of the land is owned by Kroger and that they would like a
stormwater pond in conjunction with an easement to use the land. Chairperson
Moore asked if there are water and sewer lines on the backside of the property and
Mr. Nelson responded yes. Ms. Lindstrom asked how a bridge would work for
parking and people with strollers. Chairperson Moore stated that we hope people
walk. Commissioner Huppert indicated the existing parking lot on non-Aquatic
Center (Depot Street) side by the basketball courts could be used for park access.
Commissioner Huppert added that the playground next to basketball court will likely
be enlarged and benches added, if the Parks and Recreation budget allows.
Commissioner Powers stated his interest in tying it in to the Aquatic Center because
of the parking available when events are going on. Commissioner Huppert noted
that the drawing has been around for a year or so. Ms. Lindstrom asked about the
possibility of checking with Hubbell on solar lighting. Mr. Neel responded it is
possible but the Town must consider maintenance issues. Commissioner Huppert
noted that lighting will be needed for basketball area for safety purposes.





June 11, 2012 Page 7

Presentation of Depot Street Park development, Diamond Hills Park development, and
Huckleberry Trail extension projects. — (continued)

Mr. Wingfield introduced the Diamond Hills Park project and stated that this project
would include streambank stabilization and a more passive use trail. Mr. Nelson
noted that the Town is currently finalizing the contract with Branch Highways for the
streambank stabilization. He added that the purpose of the project is to mitigate a
project in Wytheville and that the contractor would like to rebuild the channel from
Independence to Crab Creek rather than pay into the fund. The plat was prepared
by Balzer and Associates and part of the project allows for trail alignment and laying
subgrade. The Town would then build the trail in the future. Mr. Nelson stated that
the Town hopes to build an elevated walkway with educational experiences including
pictures from existing conditions. The project reconnects this property to the existing
floodplain and the area would be planted with landscaping and put into a
conservation easement (still allowing the trail). Commissioner Dorsett noted that the
County has construction plans from the County bridge based on a WPA era
Northwest Area bridge. The builder of the County bridge also built Wildwood and
Bisset Park bridges as well as the Cascades bridges.

Chairperson Moore asked if this helps with the MS-4 program in terms of
improvements. Mr. Nelson responded that the project helps address the Crab Creek
TMDL. Chairperson Moore stated that this project is a win-win with environment,
stormwater, and nature. Commissioner Dorsett asked about ways to deal with runoff
from paved path near the Cambria Depot. Mr. Nelson noted that small sites are a
challenge and does not believe the improvements required a plan. Commissioner
Dorsett described problem area. Mr. Nelson added that this is the challenge that is
faced with older small sites. Commissioner Dorsett stated that the area was
concreted down to the Creek. Commissioner Powers asked if this is a
demonstration project. Mr. Nelson stated that the Town is attempting to take a total
watershed approach with a more comprehensive view of watersheds. He added that
the Town is applying lessons that have been learned and put into practice so future
generations will not have to deal with the same problems. Chairperson Moore
stated that this includes public outreach and education for the MS-4 program.
Commissioner Parsons asked about the implementation timeframe and maturity
timeframe. Mr. Nelson responded that plants that will be purchased in the next
season so likely two construction seasons. Parsons asked when plants will reach
maturity. Mr. Nelson responded he is not sure.

Mr. Nelson described the phases of the Huckleberry Trail extension, II-A through II-
F. The bridge across Route 114 will be constructed as part of the Route 114
widening project and the preconstruction meeting has occurred, so construction
should begin soon. Mr. Nelson continued his description of the phases. He stated
that phase II-A is a few weeks from advertisement of bid with 1I-B soon after. Mr.
Nelson added that II-C will be built with Town forces, from the Recreation Center to
Forelmont Street. Mr. Nelson indicated that a crosswalk, possibly an enhanced
crosswalk, is planned where II-E and II-B intersect crossing Cambria Street. Mr.
Nelson stated that II-F will hopefully include an enhanced crosswalk at
Independence Boulevard. Commissioner Dorsett asked about connecting this trail
to Diamond Hills area. Mr. Neel responded that it is extremely challenging. Mr.
Nelson stated that the Diamond Hills trail system will extend to the end of
Scattergood Drive, N.W. and tie in.





June 11, 2012 Page 8

Presentation of Depot Street Park development, Diamond Hills Park development, and
Huckleberry Trail extension projects. — (continued)

Commissioner Powers asked how much has been funded. Mr. Neel responded that
all of it is essentially funded through a combination of banked TEA funds ($400,000),
Renva Knowles Estate (approximately $1 million), and leveraging Renva Knowles
money for revenue sharing money and Recreational Access Funds. Commissioner
Powers asked if it is funded all the way to the High School. Mr. Neel confirmed that
it is. Commissioner Huppert noted that a plaque will be created for Renva Knowles.
Mr. Neel noted that Renva Knowles money was specifically assigned to the bridge
and as the VDOT Route 114 project unfolded, it was included. He added that the
Renva Knowles money can be used for trail extension since VDOT will fund the
Route 114 pedestrian bridge. Commissioner Huppert noted Councilman Stipes’
involvement. Commissioner Powers asked if anything can be done by the Planning
Commission on this project. Commissioner Huppert stated he will donate a bench in
honor of his wife. Ms. Lindstrom asked about the possibility of camping within Town
limits for bikers passing through the area. She added that if the Code prohibited it, it
should be considered in the future.

Other Business

Chairperson Moore noted that at the Town Council meeting comments were made
on zoning revisions. He added that one person wished to see a greater reduction in
downtown parking requirements. He noted that there was some confusion over the
Courthouse parking garage. He added that if renovations were made to the antique
store, parking requirements would cause problems for development. There was also
concern about increasing parking for apartments to 2.5 spaces from 2 spaces
without consideration for number of bedrooms. Chairperson Moore noted that this
was an update on public comments. He added that meeting minutes and video are
available from Town Council. Chairperson Moore thanked the subcommittee for
working on this and recommending changes. Commissioner Powers added that it is
an ongoing process. Chairperson Moore thanked all attendees. Commissioner
Huppert added that the work that has been done for the Huckleberry Trail and Depot
Park is appreciated. Chairperson Moore noted that while the Planning Commission
may want more, what has been done is still appreciated.

There being no more business Chairperson Moore adjourned the meeting at 8:27 p.m.

Non-Voting

Craig Moore, Chairperson Randy S. Wingfield, Secretary





Resolution of the Town of Christiansburg Planning Commission
Conditional Use Permit Application

WHEREAS the Christiansburg Planning Commission, acting upon a request by the Christiansburg
Town Council to study a request made by Carl McNeil for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for property
located at the intersection of Depot Street, N.E. and Harless Street (former tax parcel 497 — ((A)) — 288;
Lots 1-3 in the recently approved “Plat Showing Harless Corner”) for a planned housing development in
the B-3 General Business District, has found following a duly advertised public hearing that the public
necessity, convenience, general welfare and good zoning practices (permit / de-net-permit) the issuance of
a CUP to Carl McNeil for property located at the intersection of Depot Street, N.E. and Harless Street
(former tax parcel 497 — ((A)) — 288; Lots 1-3 in the recently approved “Plat Showing Harless Corner”)
for a planned housing development in the B-3 General Business District.

THEREFORE be it resolved that the Christiansburg Planning Commission (recommends / dees-rot
recommend) that the Christiansburg Town Council approve the Conditional Use Permit with the following
condition(s):

1. The presented conditions, with only the front setback varying (from all street right-of-ways
including corner lots) to be 18 feet rather than 30 feet, are considered conditions of approval.

2. The minimum lot area shall be 5,150 square feet and the minimum street frontage shall be 80 feet at
the street line and setback line.

3. The development will consist of single-family homes only.

4. A stormwater and erosion and sediment control plan and grading plan shall be submitted by the
applicant and approved by the Town prior to commencement of any land disturbing activities and
drainage easements may be required by the Town.

5. Sidewalks shall be extended the radius of Harless Street to the satisfaction of the Town Manager or
Town Engineer.

Dated this the 11th day of June 2012.

Craig Moore, Chairperson
Christiansburg Planning Commission

The above Resolution was adopted on motion by Dorsett seconded by Parsons at a meeting of the Planning
Commission following the posting of a public hearing notice upon the property and a duly advertised public
hearing on the above request on May 21, 2012. Upon a call for an aye and nay vote on the foregoing
resolution, the Commission members present throughout all deliberations on the foregoing and voting or
abstaining, stood as indicated opposite their names as follows:

MEMBERS AYES NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT
Barry Akers X

Ann H. Carter

Harry Collins

M. H. Dorsett, AICP

Steve Huppert

Craig Moore, Chairperson
Ashley Parsons

Joe Powers, Vice-Chairperson
Jennifer D. Sowers

X X X X X X X X






Depot Street NE & Harless Street C. U. P. application pg. 2

Non-voting

Craig Moore, Chairperson Randy Wingfield, Secretary





		Item 2 - 2012-06-11- DRAFT Planning Commission Minutes.pdf

		Harless Street NE - Depot Street NE - McNeil - 2012




Land Use, Housing & Economic Development

HB 166 Zoning administrator; narrows instances in which administrator may modify certain orders.
Amends § 15.2-2311 to narrow the instances in which a zoning administrator may modify certain previously issued
written orders outside a 60-day time period by deleting the phrase “or other nondiscretionary” from the provision
that currently excludes “clerical or other nondiscretionary errors” from the 60-day limitation.

HB 170 Zoning administrator; decisions reviewed by governing body shall be appealable to circuit court.
Amends § 15.2-2301 to provide that in instances in which decisions of a zoning administrator are reviewed by the
governing body, the governing body’s decision shall be appealable to the circuit court.

HB 316 Cemeteries; definition for purposes of zoning.
Adds § 15.2-2288.5 to clarify that certain structures and uses shall be included in the approval of a cemetery without
further zoning approval being required. The bill becomes effective on Jan. 1, 2013. Identical to SB 430.

HB 326 Proffered conditions; landowners may apply to governing body for amendments, etc., of conditions.
Amends § 15.2-2302 to provide that a landowner subject to certain proffered conditions may apply to the governing
body for amendments to or variations of such proffered conditions, provided only that written notice of such
application be provided in the manner prescribed by subsection H of § 15.2-2204 to all landowners subject to such
existing proffered conditions. The bill also provides that no claim of right derived from a proffered condition shall
impair the right of a landowner who is subject to such a condition to secure amendments to the condition. Identical
to SB 36.

HB 327 Historic structures; demolition.

Amends § 36-105 to provide that a locality may require by ordinance that certain structures within a historic district
not be demolished until approved by the review board or, on appeal, the governing body after consultation with the
review board. The bill provides, however, that if the local maintenance code official, in accordance with the
Uniform Statewide Building Code, Part 111 Maintenance, determines that the structure constitutes a hazard, the
historic structure shall be razed and removed. The bill defines contributing landmark, building, or structure.

HB 333 Economic development sites; fund for access roads.
Amends § 33.1-221.1:1 to clarify the Code to account for a fund name change from 2006.

HB 466 Alcoholic beverage control; outdoor advertising.

Adds § 4.1-113.1 to provide that all lawfully erected outdoor alcoholic beverage signs shall comply with the
provisions of outdoor advertising in sight of highways, laws and regulations adopted by the Commonwealth
Transportation Board pursuant thereto, and the Integrated Directional Sign Program administered by the Virginia
Department of Transportation or its agents. Identical to SB 408.

HB 471 Alcoholic beverage control; outdoor advertising, penalty.

Amends and adds 88 in Titles 4.1 and 33.1 and repeals § 33.1-377 to require all outdoor advertising of alcoholic
beverages to be in compliance with ABC law or Board regulations, and VDOT law and regulations concerning
outdoor advertising. The bill also sets the general rule that no outdoor alcoholic beverage advertising shall be placed
within 500 linear feet on the same side of the road, and parallel to such road, measured from the nearest edge of the
sign face upon which the advertisement is placed to the nearest edge of a building or structure located on the real
property of (i) a church, synagogue, mosque or other place of religious worship; (ii) a public, private, or parochial
school, college, or university; (iii) a public or private playground or similar recreational facility; or (iv) a dwelling
used for residential use. The bill provides that the provisions of ABC law relating to outdoor advertising of alcoholic
beverages shall not apply to any sign that is included in the Integrated Directional Sign Program administered by the
Virginia Department of Transportation or its agents. The bill sets out the penalties for violation. The bill contains
technical amendments. Identical to SB 398. EMERGENCY.

2012 VML Legislative Report





HB 491 Derelict and blighted buildings; authorizes locality to serve as receiver to repair.

Adds § 15.2-907.2 to authorize a locality to serve as a receiver, appointed by the circuit court, to repair blighted and
derelict buildings. Buildings must previously have been determined to be blighted under current spot blight
provisions. The owner of the property may redeem the property subject to receivership during the receivership
process or prior to sale and will be awarded any profits gained through sale at public auction. This bill is identical to
SB 122.

HB 526 Helicopters; local regulation of use.

Adds § 15.2-2293.2 to provide that no local zoning ordinance shall impose a total ban on departures and landings by
noncommercial helicopters for personal use. However, a locality may require a special permit under certain
circumstances.

HB 570 Mortgage loan originators; exempts from licensing employees of bona fide nonprofit organizations.
Amends and adds §§ in Title 6.2 to exempt employees of bona fide nonprofit organizations from licensing and
registration requirements applicable to mortgage loan originators. The State Corporation Commission is directed to
prescribe, by regulation, procedures and criteria to be used to determine whether an organization is a bona fide
nonprofit organization. Exemption includes local government and housing authority employees. This measure is a
recommendation of the Virginia Housing Commission. Identical to SB 75.

HB 571 Housing crisis; extends sunset date for several measures related to various land use approvals, etc.
Amends 88 15.2-2209.1 and 15.2-2303.1:1 of the Code of Virginia and to amend and reenact the second enactment
of Chapter 193 of the Acts of Assembly of 2009, to extend the sunset date for several measures related to various
land use approvals, the timing of cash proffer payments, and bonding requirements from July 1, 2014, to July 1,
2017. The bill also expands the scope of such measures that will be subject to the extension to include those
measures approved by January 1, 2011.

HB 732 Transfer of development rights; ordinance may permit a sending property to be used for parks, etc.
Amends § 15.2-2316.2 to provide that a transfer of development rights ordinance may permit a sending property,
subsequent to severance of development rights, to be used for parks and campgrounds.

HB 767 Small Business Jobs Grant Fund Program; developed to assist small businesses job creation.

Adds and repeals 88 in Title 2.2 to clarify that the Small Business Jobs Grant Fund Program is a component of the
Virginia Jobs Investment Program. The bill also (i) authorizes the Secretary of Commerce and Trade to waive
eligibility requirements, (ii) changes from 12 to 24 months the time period within which the five new positions must
be created in order to qualify for a grant, (iii) requires a small business to be organized under Virginia law or
maintain a principal place of business in Virginia, (iv) prohibits receiving more than one grant for the same position,
and (v) requires the employee to be employed in the new full-time position for at least 90 days prior to the award of
the grant.

HB 768 Virginia Jobs Investment Program; created, Dept. of Business Assistance to administer programs.
Amends, adds and repeals 8§ in Title 2.2 to codify the Virginia Jobs Investment Program administered by the
Department of Business Assistance and changes the name to the Virginia Jobs Investment Plan. The Plan comprises
the following component programs: (i) the Virginia New Jobs Program, (ii) the Workforce Retraining Program, (iii)
the Small Business New Jobs Program, and (iv) the Small Business Jobs Grant Fund Program. The bill also
establishes general eligibility requirements for obtaining assistance under the Plan as well as requirements for the
component programs under the Program.

HB 830 Arts and cultural districts; allows a locality to create more than one.
Amends § 15.2-1129.1 to allow a locality to create more than one arts and cultural district. The current language
refers to the creation of a district in the singular.

HB 839 Defective drywall; redefines term.
Amends § 36-156.1 to redefine the term "defective drywall" to mean drywall or similar building material composed
of dried gypsum-based plaster that (i) contains elemental sulfur exceeding 10 parts per million as has been found in

2012 VML Legislative Report





some drywall manufactured in the People's Republic of China and imported into the United States between 2004 and
2007 and, when exposed to heat, humidity, or both, releases elevated levels of hydrogen sulfide gas into the air or
(ii) has been designated by the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission as a product with a defect that
constitutes a substantial product hazard within the meaning of § 15(a)(2) of the Consumer Product Safety Act (15
U.S.C. § 2064(a)(2)).

HB 869 Urban development areas; makes designation optional rather than mandatory for all localities.
Amends § 15.2-2223.1 to make incorporation of urban development areas optional rather than mandatory. Currently
urban development areas are mandatory for many higher growth localities. The bill also makes technical
amendments. Identical to SB 274.

HB 910 Cash proffers; expands existing provisions that allow certain alternative uses.

Amends § 15.2-2303.2 to expand existing provisions that allow certain alternative uses of cash proffers to provide
that such cash proffers may also be used for an alternative purpose if the functional purpose for which the cash
payment was made no longer exists.

HB 1009 Land-disturbing activities; service of order for violation shall be posted on site, etc.

Amends § 10.1-566 to specify the means of serving an order for land disturbance where no plan has been approved
or permit obtained, other than where an agricultural exemption applies. Current law refers only to an order for a
failure to comply with a plan or permit.

HB 1059 Zoning Appeals, Board of; jurisdictions imposing civil penalties for violations of ordinances, etc.
Amends § 15.2-2311 to provide that a civil penalty shall not be assessed by the court during pendency of a 30-day
appeal period.

HB 1076 Special use permit; locality may require permit for storage or disposal of certain waste.
Amends § 15.2-2288 to provide that a locality may require a special use permit for the storage or disposal of certain
nonagricultural materials not generated on the farm or agriculturally zoned property.

HB 1111 Statewide Fire Prevention Code & Uniform Statewide Building Code; fees for enforcement and
appeals.

Amends 8§88 27-98 and 36-105 to define the term "defray the cost" for purposes of fees authorized to be collected by
a locality for costs for enforcement and appeals of the application of the Statewide Fire Prevention Code and the
Uniform Statewide Building Code. Under the bill, the cost may include the fair and reasonable costs incurred for
such enforcement during normal business hours, but shall not include overtime costs, unless conducted outside of
the normal working hours established by the locality. The bill provides that it does not prohibit a private entity from
conducting the inspections provided the private entity has been approved in accordance with the written policy of
the fire official or maintenance code official for the locality. A locality may not delay a tenant’s application for a
building permit based on nonpayment of taxes of the property owner under certain circumstances.

HB 1137 Historic districts; any locality that establishes or expands district shall identify all landmarks.
Amends § 15.2-2306 to provide that before any locality designates by ordinance any building, structure, district,
object, or site as part of a local historic district, public input is required, consistent with § 15.2-2204 of the Code of
Virginia. The owners of such property proposed for designation shall be given written notice of the public hearing
on the ordinance. A locality shall identify and inventory all structures being considered for inclusion in such a
district and shall establish written criteria to be used in making such determination.

HB 1216 Zoning amendment; notice of proposed change to zoning ordinance that involve State or federal
land.

Amends § 15.2-2204 to provide that when a proposed amendment to the zoning ordinance involves a tract of land of
not less than 500 acres owned by the Commonwealth or by the federal government, and when the proposed change
affects only a portion of the larger tract, notice need be given only to the owners of those properties that are adjacent
to the affected area of the larger tract.

2012 VML Legislative Report





HB 1231 Onsite sewage systems; inspections.

Amends § 32.1-164.1 to clarify that if a licensed professional engineer or onsite soil evaluator does not inspect an
onsite sewage system, the evaluation and design of which he certified, at the time of installation in a timely manner,
or declines to certify that the installation was completed substantially in accordance with the evaluation and design,
the owner may petition the Department of Health to inspect the installation and render a final case decision
approving or disapproving the installation.

HB 1253 Cash proffers; prohibits locality from accepting those purporting to contain waiver of legal rights.
Amends §8 15.2-2303.1:1 and 15.2-2303.3 to prohibit any locality from accepting certain proffers purporting to
contain a waiver of legal rights against the locality. The bill deems any such waiver in an enacted proffer void and
severable and protects any rezoning from challenge on the basis of a profferor's alleged violation of such a waiver
provision. Emergency.

HB 1269 Zoning appeals, board of; appeals resulting in tie vote may be carried over until next meeting.
Amends § 15.2-2311 to provide that if certain votes of a local board of zoning appeals result in a tie vote, the person
filing an appeal may have the matter carried over until the next meeting.

HB 1286 Capital projects, local; planning commission to study impact of public facilities, etc.
Amends § 15.2-2230.1 to provide that certain utility companies shall cooperate and coordinate in the relocation of
certain utilities so as to avoid unnecessary delays in the construction of local capital projects.

HB 1287 Development; clarifies definition.
Amends § 15.2-2201 to replace "property™ with "tract of land" for purposes of this definition.

HB 1294 Churches, synagogues, etc.; localities shall not charge any fee unless authorized by general law.
Adds § 15.2-108.1 to prohibit localities from charging any fee to any church, synagogue, or other place of worship
unless authorized by general law or special act of the General Assembly.

SB 560 Sanitary districts; authorizes board of supervisors to construct and maintain dams within district.
Amends § 21-118.4 to authorize the board of supervisors of a sanitary district to construct and maintain dams within
the district. Current law does not address dams but permits such boards to construct and maintain water supply
systems, drainage systems, lighting systems, and other facilities. EMERGENCY.

SB 594 Localities; allowed to acquire land, not by condemnation, within their boundaries and towns, 3 miles
outside.

Amends § 15.2-1802 to allow counties and cities to acquire land within their boundaries for development of
business or industry by voluntary sale, but not by condemnation; retains current law to allow such land acquisition,
within 3 miles of town boundary, by towns.

2012 VML Legislative Report






Planning Commission Subcommittee: Funding Request for Member Compensation (May 1, 2012)
Budget Request for member compensation: $5,400 for FY12-13

1. Payments
a. Shall not exceed $25/meeting
b. Shall be limited to planning commissioner members

2. Planning Commission Chair (Chair) shall designate the members for each subcommittee.
a. Chair shall not receive payment for his/her involvement in subcommittee meetings.
b. Council Member shall not receive payment for his/her involvement in subcommittee
meetings.
¢. Only designated subcommittee members shall receive payment for actual
attendance.

3. Staff shall notify the Chair once 90% of the budget has been spent. At this time, the Chair
shall notify the Planning Commissioners that compensation for subcommittee meetings is
limited and may need to be eliminated for the remainder of the fiscal year to avoid a
deficient.

4. Once the budget has been reached, subcommittee member payments shall be eliminated
unless additional funds are requested by the Chair and approved by the Town Council.

5. Proposed budget allows for an average of 3 subcommittees to meet for a total of 4 times per
month with 4 to 5 five members per subcommittee.






Planning Commission Committee Assignments: 03/28/2011

Development Standards Historic Preservation Comprehensive Plan

Joe Powers Megan Dorsett Megan Dorsett
Jennifer Sowers Ann Carter Mark Caldwell
Ann Carter Mark Caldwell Joe Powers

Kevin Conner Planning Dept. Planning Dept.
Engineering Dept. Building Insp, Dept. Engineering Dept.

Building Insp. Dept.
Planning Dept.

oe Powers
Development Standards
Comprehensive Plan

Jennifer Sowers
Development Standards

Ann Carter
Development Standards
Historic Preservation

Kevin Conner
Development Standards

Megan Dorsett

Historic Preservation
Comprehensive Plan

Mark Caldwell
Historic Preservation
Comprehensive Plan

Barry Akers





